From: Superintendent

To: Communications

Subject: COVID vaccine information and availability

Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 2:28:49 PM

Attachments: NEW Informed Consent for Inactivated Immunization 2020 - Washington v.2.pdf
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Importance: High

To: All EPS staff

From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: COVID vaccination availability

Good afternoon amazing staff! | hope you have enjoyed seeing students back in the
building as much as | have, and that this finds you well.

We know one piece of healthy schools and a healthy community is vaccinations for
COVID. You may have heard that yesterday President Biden announced several
exciting developments. He announced:

e A new partnership between Merck and Johnson & Johnson to expand
production, and Johnson & Johnson will now begin operations 24/7.

e By implementing Defense Production Act, they will have enough vaccines to
vaccinate every adult in America by the end of May.

« He directed every state to prioritize vaccination of the educational workforce.
Challenge: every educator, school staff member, child care worker to
receive at least one vaccine by the end of March.

As a follow-up to Biden’s challenge, Governor Inslee announced that, effective
immediately, all school staff are prioritized and moved into vaccination stage 1b1,
which means you are immediately eligible for a vaccine.

The WA Department of Health will be announcing soon exactly what that looks like,
where, and how you can get your vaccine. We will keep you updated as we know
there is currently a shortage of vaccines available.

There is currently an opportunity for a small number of staff to receive their
vaccination this weekend. We are pleased to offer, through a partnership with
Safeway/Albertsons pharmacy, an onsite COVID vaccination clinic for up to 600
Everett Public School staff.

The clinic will be held at Evergreen Middle School on Saturday, March 6, from 9
a.m. to 4 p.m. Safeway/Albertsons will be managing the appointments and
administering the vaccinations. You must have an appointment, and bring your badge
the day of your appointment as well as the waiver attached.

To schedule your appointment, visit this link and register. Once you sign up, please
print and sign this attached consent and release form to bring to the
vaccination clinic.

Please do NOT forward this link to anyone outside Everett Public Schools, or
post on social media. These slots are reserved for EPS employees only.
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Informed Consent for Immunization with Inactivated Vaccine
OmMm OF OoOther

Last Name First Name Middle Date of Birth Age Gender
( ) -
Home Address City State Zip Phone # OJHome (JCell
Which arm do you prefer for vaccine? Enter weight IF LESS than 66 pounds: Lbs.
. ) Primary Care Provider Name: Vaccine requested:
(please circle) O teft [ Right Primary Care Provider Address:

Screening Questionnaire: Please answer questions by checking the boxes.

Screening Questions — NOTE: IF COMPLETED ONLINE, REVIEW ANSWERS WITH PATIENT TO ENSURE NO CHANGES Yes No
1. Are you sick today? m] m}
Do you have a serious allergy to ANY medications or food (e.g. eggs, gelatin, thimerosal, neomycin, gentamicin, etc.)? If yes,
2. please list: m} O
3. Have you ever had a serious reaction or fainted after receiving any vaccination? m] m]
4. Do you have sensitivity to latex (e.g. gloves or bandages)? m] m]
5. Do you have a seizure disorder or a brain disorder? (Tdap only) m] m]
6. For women: Are you pregnant or are you considering becoming pregnant in the next month? m] a
2. Do you have a medical condition or take medication(s) that may weaken your immune system? If yes, please list: g g
Immunization Needs — NOTE: COVID-19 VACCINE CANNOT BE ADMINISTERED WITH OTHER IMMUNIZATIONS Yes No Unsure
Please check all that apply to you:
8. O Asthma O Diabetes O HeartDisease [ TobaccoSmoker [ 665 Years or older a a a
If you checked any of the above, have you ever received a PNEUMOCOCCAL vaccine? If yes, when?
9. Patients 50 and older: Have you ever received the SHINGLES vaccine? m] m] m]
10. | How many years has it been since your last TETANUS vaccine? _yrs a
11. Patients 45 and under: Have you received the HPV (Human Papillomavirus) vaccine? m] m] m]
12. | Patients aged 11 to 23: Have you received a meningitis vaccine? m] m] a
Please indicate which vaccine(s) you would like more information about?
13.

0 HepatitsA [ HepatitisB [ MMR (Measles, Mumps, Rubella) [ Travel Vaccines [ Other:

Informed Consent: Please read and sign.

By my signature below, | consent to the administration of the vaccine(s) by a pharmacist or a supervised student pharmacist or technician, where permitted by law or state/federal
guidance, employed by Albertsons Companies or one of its affiliated pharmacies and to be contacted at the number provided above regarding other immunizations for which |
am due or eligible to receive. | also release Albertsons Companies and its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, employees, and agents from all liability, including acts of
omission or commission, resulting or arising from my receipt of this vaccination. | understand that: 1) I have voluntarily chosen to receive the vaccination and understand that |
am obligated to pay for all products and services received, if applicable. 2) | may be responsible for payment after the date of service if the product or service is billed to my
medical benefit. 3) | am of legal age and authorized to execute this consent form or | am the parent/guardian of the minor patient. 4) | will immediately alert the pharmacist of
any medical conditions which may adversely affect my personal health or effectiveness of the vaccine. 5) | have been counseled about potential side effects after vaccination,
when they may occur, and when and where | should seek treatment. | am responsible for following up with my physician at my expense if | experience any side effects. 6) | should
remain in the area for 15 minutes after the vaccination for observation. 7) | have read, or have had read to me, the Vaccine Information Statement(s) (“VIS”) or Emergency Use
Authorization (“EUA”) provided for the vaccine(s) to be administered. | have had the opportunity to ask questions, and all my questions have been answered to my satisfaction.
| understand the benefits and risks of the vaccine(s). 8) | have been offered and/or provided a copy of the company’s Notice of Privacy Practices in compliance with the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). 9) This vaccination, including any vaccination granted additional privacy protections under state or federal law, is subject to
reporting by my pharmacy or its business associate to an immunization registry, which may share my immunization data with others, and to my primary care physician, the
authorizing physician, or the local Department of Health, if applicable, and | authorize these disclosures.

X

Signature of Patient or Parent/Guardian of Minor Patient Date
For Pharmacy Use Only
Vaccine Name Lot # Expiration Date Manufacturer Dose (ml) Dose # Route Site (circle) VIS/EUA
Publication Date|
R / L Deltoid
R / L Deltoid
R/ L
R/ L
Signature of RPh: Initials of Administrator: VIS Given & Admin Date: NPP Offered: O
RPh Signature indicates (1) VIS/EUA Provided and (2) Counseling offered  (Please circle) Accepted Declined
Substitution Permitted: Dispense as written:
Billing Info (off-site only): O Medicare (ID# including letters) or Medical (Name, ID#, Group#, Payer ID) if UHC)
BIN: PCN: Group#: ID#:

Ver. 2 2020 | Washington
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Please do not arrive more than 15 minutes ahead of your appointment time to allow
for social distancing.

This is the Johnson & Johnson vaccine, which means it only requires one shot. If
you have already received your first shot of one of the other manufactured vaccines
and are waiting for your second shot, this one will not work for you.

We plan to have additional vaccination clinics for our staff as vaccine becomes
available, and of course you can always visit your health provider's office or visit one

of the community vaccination clinics.
We commit to keeping you updated as more information becomes available.

Please be safe and be well,
lan

y*EVERETT Dr. Ian B. Saltzman
S intendent
PUBLIC Superintendeni@everetisd.org

p ‘\ SC H O O LS 425-385-4009 | 425-385-4012 Fax
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From: Superintendent

To: Communications

Subject: Another Vaccine opportunity through OSPI/Kaiser Permanente partnership
Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:21:03 PM

Attachments: Get Ready Vaccine Plan-KPmember.pdf

Get Ready Vaccine Plan-nonKPmember.pdf
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Importance: High
To: All EPS staff
From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: Kaiser Permanente COVID Vaccination Option

OSPI is launching a program for school employees to safely and equitably receive the
COVID-19 vaccine through their “Get Ready” collaboration with Kaiser Permanente.

This program was created to ensure school employees have access to the COVID-19
vaccine, and OSPI and Kaiser Permanente believe it affords school employees an
efficient way to access the vaccine as supply increases. Given how many school
employees are currently eligible, they ask for your patience as they rapidly optimize
their online systems to make sure they are working properly and fully operational.

Reminders:

« This program has been established for school employees — both non-members
and members of Kaiser Permanente — and distribution will be equitable.

o Employees are not required to receive their vaccine through Kaiser
Permanente.

e Registration is for COVID-19 vaccination purposes only. The COVID-19 vaccine
will be provided at no out-of-pocket cost to you (Kaiser Permanente may bill
your insurance company to administer the vaccine).

e Once you register, please follow the prompts for vaccination appointment only.
While you may see options for other care access, any other services or care
you seek outside of the vaccination will be subject to normal costs and billing.

If you choose to receive your vaccine through Kaiser Permanente, please review the

following instructions for scheduling your vaccine appointment. You will see there is a
convenient path for both non-members and members. There are also two flow charts
attached for your reference.

School employees who are current or former Kaiser Permanente Washington

members
To schedule your COVID-19 vaccine appointment through Kaiser Permanente:

1. Sign in to your account at kp.org.
2. Click the “COVID-19” button and then follow the instructions to complete the
"COVID-19 Vaccination” e-visit.
o If you’re not currently registered on kp.org, please register using your

Medical Record Number (Member ID). Then follow the instructions for
COVID-19 Vaccination.
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@ IMPORTANT INFORMATION: COVID-19

Steps for Kaiser Permanente members

You are now eligible to receive the COVID-19 vaccine. If you're a current

Get ready for vaccination,

or former Kaiser Permanente member, follow these steps to get your

school employees!

) — 4
Sign in at kp.org/wa.
(No account? Set one up first.)

vaccine. You'll need your medical record number (member ID).

0
)

'Q\ COVID-19

vaccination

Click on "COVID-19" and
complete the “COVID-19
vaccination” e-visit.

Schedule an appointment
for your first shot. Questions?

If you don’t have your member ID or
want help setting up your account, call
Member Services at 1-888-901-4636
(TTY 711), Monday through Friday,

8 a.m.to 8 p.m.

o B8
- A A

Go to your appointed location

1

Learn more at k12.wa.us/vaccine-plan.

Go to your appointed location to If you're receiving a two-dose

receive your first shot.

vaccine: Once you get your
first shot, you'll be scheduled
automatically for your

to receive your second shot.
Congratulations! You're now
vaccinated against COVID-19.

second shot.

‘: -:) Help keep everyone safe
Continue to wash your hands, wear a mask, limit gatherings,
. : and stay at least 6 feet away from people not in your household.

All plans in Washington are offered and underwritten by Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Washington,
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Washington Options, Inc., or Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of the Northwest. ‘
©2021 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Washington. LG0002707-50-21
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o IMPORTANT INFORMATION: COVID-19

Get ready for vaccination,
school employees!

I | %

Fill out the form at
kp.org/wa/vaccine/get-registered
to get set up in the Kaiser
Permanente system. Receive an
email right away from Kaiser
Permanente with your
confirmation code.

Enter the code at the bottom of
the form, then click “Submit.”

Go to your appointed location
to receive your first shot.

@

Within a few days, Kaiser
Permanente will send you an
email with your new medical
record number.

1

If you're receiving a two-dose
vaccine: Once you get your
first shot, you'll be scheduled
automatically for your
second shot.

c:\

ey .

Using your new medical
record number in the
"Member ID" field, create
an account at kp.org/wa.*

\J
A A

Go to your appointed location
to receive your second shot.
Congratulations! You're now
vaccinated against COVID-19.

‘: :) Help keep everyone safe
Continue to wash your hands, wear a mask, limit gatherings,

W

Steps for non-Kaiser Permanente members
You are now eligible to receive the COVID-19 vaccine. If you're not a
current or former Kaiser Permanente member, follow these steps to get

your vaccine from Kaiser Permanente.

' COVID-19
vaccination

i

Schedule an appointment
for your first shot.

Now that you've set up your
account, sign in and follow the
instructions for “COVID-19

vaccination.”

Questions?

If you don't receive your medical

record number within a few days of
submitting the form, or if you have
other questions, call Kaiser Permanente
at 1-877-808-9230 (TTY 711), Monday
through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Learn more at k12.wa.us/vaccine-plan.

and stay at least 6 feet away from people not in your household.

*Registration is for COVID-19 vaccination purposes only. The COVID-19 vaccine will be provided at no out-of-pocket cost to you (we may bill your
insurance company to administer the vaccine). Please follow the prompts for vaccination appointing only. While you may see options for other care o ® ° quhington Office of Superintendent of
access, any other services or care you seek outside of the vaccination will be subject to normal costs and billing. “’,’ KAISER PERMAN EN-I-E
All plans in Washington are offered and underwritten by Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Washington, Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Washington Options, Inc., N é ® P U B L I C I N ST RU CT I o N
or Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of the Northwest. ©2021 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Washington. LG0002707-50-21
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3. Once you answer the eligibility questions, you'll be directed to schedule your
vaccine appointment.

e Current or former Kaiser Permanente Washington members: If you don’t
have your Medical Record Number or need help setting up your account, call
Kaiser Permanente Washington Member Services at 1-888-901-4636 (Monday
through Friday, 8 am to 8 pm).

chool emplovees who are not Kaiser Permanente Washington member

To schedule your COVID-19 vaccine appointment through Kaiser Permanente
Washington:

1. Complete a brief form at kp.org/wa/vaccine/get-registered as soon as possible
SO you can be set up in the system in preparation for making your vaccine
appointment.

o Public school employees: You must use your work email when you
complete the form. This will allow the system to validate that you are a
school employee.

o You'll receive an email from Kaiser Permanente Washington with a
confirmation code that you’ll need to enter in the box at the bottom of the
form to finalize and submit the form.

o Registration is for COVID-19 vaccination purposes only. The COVID-19
vaccine will be provided at no out-of-pocket cost to you (Kaiser
Permanente may bill your insurance company to administer the vaccine).
Please follow the prompts for vaccination appointing only. While you may
see options for other care access, any other services or care you seek
outside of the vaccination will be subject to normal costs and billing.

2. Soon after you complete this form, you'll receive an email from Kaiser
Permanente (kp-donotreply@kp.org) that will include your personalized Medical
Record Number. Follow the detailed instructions in the email to use your
Medical Record Number to set up an account at kp.org.

o Note: Use the Medical Record Number in the “Member ID” field when you
set up your account.

o If you do not receive this email within a few days of completing the form in
step one, call 1-877-808-9230 (Monday through Friday, 7:30 am to 5 pm).

3. Once you've set up your account, follow the instructions for COVID-19
Vaccination.

4. After you complete these instructions, you'll be directed to schedule your
vaccine appointment.

What to Expect as You Schedule Your Appointment

« To make this experience as easy and convenient as possible, you’ll have a
variety of vaccine clinic dates, times, and locations to choose from for the
vaccine.

e Due to current limitations in vaccine supply across the state, you may not see
your preferred date, time, or location the first time you go in to schedule your
appointment. Please continue to check back if you don'’t initially see an
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appointment that works for you. Additional appointment options will be added
each week as more vaccine supply becomes available.

If you have questions, please use the contact information on the screens provided by
Kaiser Permanente. All other questions regarding the program should be directed to

OSPIVaccinePartnership@k12.wa.us.

Please be safe and be well,

lan Saltzman
Superintendent

v’ﬁ;v ERETT | pr.1anB. saltzman

{ S intendent

e PUBLIC superintendent@everettsd org
\\ SCHOOLS | 2253854009 | 425-385-4012 Fax
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

Subject: Vaccinations available for staff 50 and over

Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 2:30:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

To: All EPS staff over age 50

From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: COVID vaccination from The Everett Clinic

Hello again staff! You may have already read my email from yesterday, now | want
you to know of another vaccine opportunity. The Everett Clinic, one of our local
healthcare partners, has graciously offered to help provide vaccinations for Everett
Public School staff age 50 and over.

The Everett Clinic will be providing vaccinations this from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. Sunday,
March 7, at their Smokey Point and their Shoreline locations for 300 Everett Public
School’s staff age 50 and over.

The vaccine they are providing will be either from Pfizer or Moderna, so will be a two-
shot series. This is different than the one-shot Johnson & Johnson vaccine we are
providing at Evergreen Middle School this Saturday.

If you have Kaiser Permanente insurance, you cannot receive your vaccination at this
Everett Clinic vaccination clinic, but must go to a Kaiser Permanente location or at
another community vaccination clinic.

To schedule your appointment at The Everett Clinic this Sunday, call 425-339-4204 to
register. Please register by Friday at 10 a.m. if possible.

When you go to your appointed time, bring your EPS badge with you, your ID, and
your insurance card. Please do not forward this information, or post on social
media, as this is an opportunity only for EPS staff over the age of 50.

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

»://*EVERETT Dr. Ian B. Saltzman
( S intendent
PUBLIC Superintendeni@everetisd.org

\\ SCHOOLS | 425-385-4009 | 425-385-4012 Fax
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From: Superintendent

To: Communications

Subject: FW: Vaccinations available for staff 50 and over
Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 8:16:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Good morning —

If you are interested in receiving this COVID vaccination with The Everett Clinic, please sign up
before 10 a.m. today. At that time they will be opening these slots to their patients that qualify for
the vaccinations.

Thank you

From: Superintendent

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Communications <Communications@everettsd.org>
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

y*EVER ETT Dr. Ian B. Saltzman

S intendent
W7 BUBLIC [ s
“ SCHOOLS | 425-3854009 | 425-385-4012 Fax
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From: Superintendent

To: Communications

Subject: COVID vaccination options

Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:20:12 PM

Attachments: image001.png

To: All EPS staff

From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: COVID Vaccination Options Update

Good afternoon! | hope many of you have been able to take advantage of the
opportunity to receive your COVID vaccine. Social media lit up over the weekend with
many people sharing they got their shot, which is exciting news for our schools and
our community.

| wanted to send a reminder of ongoing options for vaccinations in case you have
been unable to receive yours thus far.

Vaccination reminders:

« All staff vaccination information is on our staff COVID vaccination webpage, you
must be signed in to access.

e You can search for vaccine availability by zip code on the WA state vaccine
locator. This provides a list of all providers and clinics providing the vaccine.

e OSPI launched a program for school employees to safely and equitably receive
the COVID-19 vaccine through their “Get Ready” collaboration with Kaiser
Permanente.

e Vaccine supply for school staff will also come in part from the Federal Retail
Pharmacy Program. The current participating pharmacies in Washington are

Safeway/Albertsons, Costco, Rite Aid, Health Mart Independent Pharmacies,
Kroger (Fred Meyer and QFC), and Walmart.

| hope you find this information helpful. Remember, even with a vaccine, please
continue to follow COVID-19 safety protocols by socially distancing, wearing a mask
and washing your hands.

Please be safe and be well,

lan Saltzman
Superintendent
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Plan name: ID: Plan ph#
Bin: Person code:
PCN: Group:
Kusler's Compounding Pharmacy
700 Avenue D, Ste 102
Snohomish, WA 98290

Covid- 19 Vaccination Consent Form

Information about person to receive vaccine(s) (Please print):

Name:

Address: Phone:

City: State: Zip:

Date of Birth: Sex: Male / Female
Allergies:

Polyethlene Glycol allergy? Yes / No Polysorbate allergy? Yes / No

Chronic Conditions:

Primary Care Physician:

“I have read or have had explained to me the information in the CDC Emergency Use Authorization
Statement. | have had a chance to ask questions that were answered to my satisfaction. | believe |
understand the benefits and risks of these vaccine(s) and ask that the initial dose and the booster dose of
the vaccine be given to me at the indicated time interval.”

Signature Date
For Pharmacy Use
#1 #2 43
Date / Time
Administered
Vaccine Moderna Covid-19
Manufacturer Moderna
Lot Number

Expiration Date

1st dose 0 2nd dose [

Site and Route of Injection

Date of EUA 12/2020

Signature of
Administrator

Continue on back —



Covid-19 Screening
Are you feeling sick today? Y N

In the last 14 days have you had a positive Covid-19 test, been
instructed to isolate or quarantine due to Covid-19 exposure? Y N

Have you been treated with antibody therapy or convalescent
serum for Covid-19 in the last 90 days? Y N
If yes, Date of last dose?

Have you ever had a serious or life threatening allergic
reaction such as hives or difficulty breathing to any
vaccine or shot? Y N

Have you had any vaccine in the last 14 days including
Covid-19? Y N

Are you pregnant or concerned with becoming pregnant
or breastfeeding? Y N

Do you have cancer, leukemia, HIV/AIDS or a history of
autoimmune disease or conditions that weaken the
immune system? Y N

Do you take any medication that affects your immune system
such as cortisone, prednisone or other steroids, anticancer
drugs or have you had any radiation? Y N

Are you taking any blood thinners or have a bleeding
disorder? Y N

Emergency Use Authorization

The FDA has made the Covid-19 vaccine available under an emergency use authorization
(EUA). The EUA is used when circumstances exist to justify the emergency use of drug and
biological products during an emergency, such as the Covid-19 pandemic. This vaccine
completed the same type of review as an FDA-Approved or cleared product. However, the
FDA'’s decision to make the vaccine available under an EUA is based on the existence of a
public health emergency and the totality of scientific evidence available, showing that the known
and potential benefits of the vaccine outweigh the known and potential risks.



FACT SHEET FOR RECIPIENTS AND CAREGIVERS
EMERGENCY USE AUTHORIZATION (EUA) OF
THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE TO PREVENT CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2019
(COVID-19) IN INDIVIDUALS 18 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER

You are being offered the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine to prevent Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) caused by SARS-CoV-2. This Fact Sheet contains information to help you
understand the risks and benefits of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine, which you may receive
because there is currently a pandemic of COVID-19.

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is a vaccine and may prevent you from getting COVID-109.
There is no U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved vaccine to prevent COVID-109.

Read this Fact Sheet for information about the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. Talk to the
vaccination provider if you have questions. It is your choice to receive the Moderna COVID-19
Vaccine.

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is administered as a 2-dose series, 1 month apart, into the
muscle.

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine may not protect everyone.

This Fact Sheet may have been updated. For the most recent Fact Sheet, please visit
www.modernatx.com/covid19vaccine-eua.

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW BEFORE YOU GET THIS VACCINE

WHAT IS COVID-19?

COVID-19 is caused by a coronavirus called SARS-CoV-2. This type of coronavirus has not
been seen before. You can get COVID-19 through contact with another person who has the
virus. It is predominantly a respiratory illness that can affect other organs. People with COVID-
19 have had a wide range of symptoms reported, ranging from mild symptoms to severe illness.
Symptoms may appear 2 to 14 days after exposure to the virus. Symptoms may include: fever or
chills; cough; shortness of breath; fatigue; muscle or body aches; headache; new loss of taste or
smell; sore throat; congestion or runny nose; nausea or vomiting; diarrhea.

WHAT IS THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?
The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is an unapproved vaccine that may prevent COVID-19. There
is no FDA-approved vaccine to prevent COVID-19.

The FDA has authorized the emergency use of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine to prevent
COVID-19 in individuals 18 years of age and older under an Emergency Use Authorization
(EUA).

For more information on EUA, see the “What is an Emergency Use Authorization (EUA)?”
section at the end of this Fact Sheet.

Revised: 12/2020 1



WHAT SHOULD YOU MENTION TO YOUR VACCINATION PROVIDER BEFORE
YOU GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?

Tell your vaccination provider about all of your medical conditions, including if you:

have any allergies

have a fever

have a bleeding disorder or are on a blood thinner

are immunocompromised or are on a medicine that affects your immune system

are pregnant or plan to become pregnant

are breastfeeding

have received another COVID-19 vaccine

WHO SHOULD GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?
FDA has authorized the emergency use of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine in individuals 18
years of age and older.

WHO SHOULD NOT GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?
You should not get the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine if you:

e had a severe allergic reaction after a previous dose of this vaccine

e had a severe allergic reaction to any ingredient of this vaccine

WHAT ARE THE INGREDIENTS IN THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine contains the following ingredients: messenger ribonucleic acid
(mRNA), lipids (SM-102, polyethylene glycol [PEG] 2000 dimyristoyl glycerol [DMG],
cholesterol, and 1,2-distearoyl-sn-glycero-3-phosphocholine [DSPC]), tromethamine,
tromethamine hydrochloride, acetic acid, sodium acetate, and sucrose.

HOW IS THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE GIVEN?
The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine will be given to you as an injection into the muscle.

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine vaccination series is 2 doses given 1 month apart.

If you receive one dose of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine, you should receive a second dose of
the same vaccine 1 month later to complete the vaccination series.

HAS THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE BEEN USED BEFORE?

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is an unapproved vaccine. In clinical trials, approximately
15,400 individuals 18 years of age and older have received at least 1 dose of the Moderna
COVID-19 Vaccine.

WHAT ARE THE BENEFITS OF THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?

In an ongoing clinical trial, the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine has been shown to prevent
COVID-19 following 2 doses given 1 month apart. The duration of protection against COVID-19
is currently unknown.

Revised: 12/2020 2



WHAT ARE THE RISKS OF THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?
Side effects that have been reported with the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine include:
¢ Injection site reactions: pain, tenderness and swelling of the lymph nodes in the same arm
of the injection, swelling (hardness), and redness
e General side effects: fatigue, headache, muscle pain, joint pain, chills, nausea and
vomiting, and fever

There is a remote chance that the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine could cause a severe allergic
reaction. A severe allergic reaction would usually occur within a few minutes to one hour after
getting a dose of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. For this reason, your vaccination provider
may ask you to stay at the place where you received your vaccine for monitoring after
vaccination. Signs of a severe allergic reaction can include:

o Difficulty breathing
Swelling of your face and throat
A fast heartbeat
A bad rash all over your body
Dizziness and weakness

These may not be all the possible side effects of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. Serious and
unexpected side effects may occur. The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is still being studied in
clinical trials.

WHAT SHOULD | DO ABOUT SIDE EFFECTS?
If you experience a severe allergic reaction, call 9-1-1, or go to the nearest hospital.

Call the vaccination provider or your healthcare provider if you have any side effects that bother
you or do not go away.

Report vaccine side effects to FDA/CDC Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System
(VAERS). The VAERS toll-free number is 1-800-822-7967 or report online to
https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html. Please include “Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine EUA” in
the first line of box #18 of the report form.

In addition, you can report side effects to ModernaTX, Inc. at 1-866-MODERNA (1-866-663-
3762).

You may also be given an option to enroll in v-safe. VV-safe is a new voluntary smartphone-based
tool that uses text messaging and web surveys to check in with people who have been vaccinated
to identify potential side effects after COVID-19 vaccination. V-safe asks questions that help
CDC monitor the safety of COVID-19 vaccines. V-safe also provides second-dose reminders if
needed and live telephone follow-up by CDC if participants report a significant health impact
following COVID-19 vaccination. For more information on how to sign up, visit:
www.cdc.gov/vsafe.

Revised: 12/2020 3



WHAT IF | DECIDE NOT TO GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?
It is your choice to receive or not receive the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. Should you decide
not to receive it, it will not change your standard medical care.

ARE OTHER CHOICES AVAILABLE FOR PREVENTING COVID-19 BESIDES
MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?

Currently, there is no FDA-approved alternative vaccine available for prevention of COVID-19.
Other vaccines to prevent COVID-19 may be available under Emergency Use Authorization.

CAN | RECEIVE THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE WITH OTHER VACCINES?
There is no information on the use of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine with other vaccines.

WHAT IF | AM PREGNANT OR BREASTFEEDING?
If you are pregnant or breastfeeding, discuss your options with your healthcare provider.

WILL THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE GIVE ME COVID-19?
No. The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine does not contain SARS-CoV-2 and cannot give you
COVID-19.

KEEP YOUR VACCINATION CARD

When you receive your first dose, you will get a vaccination card to show you when to return for
your second dose of the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. Remember to bring your card when you
return.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
If you have questions, visit the website or call the telephone number provided below.

To access the most recent Fact Sheets, please scan the QR code provided below.

Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine website Telephone number

www.modernatx.com/covid19vaccine-eua 1-866-MODERNA
(1-866-663-3762)

HOW CAN | LEARN MORE?
e Ask the vaccination provider
e Visit CDC at https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
e Visit FDA at https://www.fda.gov/emergency-preparedness-and-response/mcm-legal-
requlatory-and-policy-framework/emergency-use-authorization
e Contact your state or local public health department
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WHERE WILL MY VACCINATION INFORMATION BE RECORDED?

The vaccination provider may include your vaccination information in your state/local
jurisdiction’s Immunization Information System (IIS) or other designated system. This will
ensure that you receive the same vaccine when you return for the second dose. For more
information about I1ISs, visit: https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/programs/iis/about.html.

WHAT IS THE COUNTERMEASURES INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM?

The Countermeasures Injury Compensation Program (CICP) is a federal program that may help
pay for costs of medical care and other specific expenses of certain people who have been
seriously injured by certain medicines or vaccines, including this vaccine. Generally, a claim
must be submitted to the CICP within one (1) year from the date of receiving the vaccine. To
learn more about this program, visit www.hrsa.gov/cicp/ or call 1-855-266-2427.

WHAT IS AN EMERGENCY USE AUTHORIZATION (EUA)?

The United States FDA has made the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine available under an
emergency access mechanism called an EUA. The EUA is supported by a Secretary of Health
and Human Services (HHS) declaration that circumstances exist to justify the emergency use of
drugs and biological products during the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine has not undergone the same type of review as an FDA-
approved or cleared product. FDA may issue an EUA when certain criteria are met, which
includes that there are no adequate, approved, and available alternatives. In addition, the FDA
decision is based on the totality of the scientific evidence available showing that the product may
be effective to prevent COVID-19 during the COVID-19 pandemic and that the known and
potential benefits of the product outweigh the known and potential risks of the product. All of
these criteria must be met to allow for the product to be used during the COVID-19 pandemic.

The EUA for the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is in effect for the duration of the COVID-19
EUA declaration justifying emergency use of these products, unless terminated or revoked (after
which the products may no longer be used).

©2020 ModernaTX, Inc. All rights reserved.
Patent(s): www.modernatx.com/patents
Revised: 12/2020

[e Scan to capture that this Fact Sheet was provided to vaccine
yG: recipient for the electronic medical records/immunization
: Information systems.

Barcode Date: 1272020
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From:
To:

Superintendent
Communications

Subject: immediate vaccination opportunity

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:10:39 PM

Attachments: NEW Informed Consent for Inactivated Immunization 2020 - Washinaton v.2.pdf
image001.png

To: All EPS staff

From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: COVID immediate vaccination availability

Good afternoon amazing staff! | know | just updated you on vaccination opportunities
yesterday, but another one just popped up you need to know about. We received the
following information from our partners in PSE SEIU Local 1948 who helped with last
Saturday’s vaccination clinic:

Due to the vaccination prioritization of school employees across the nation,
and our partnership with Safeway and Albertsons Pharmacies, we are
pleased to announce an exclusive opportunity for all PreK - 12 school
employees and childcare workers to secure their vaccine appointment at
their local Safeway, Albertsons, or Haggen pharmacy. Starting TODAY,
March 10th round noon through Friday mornin NLY this gr f

workers has access to book their vaccine appointments.

On Friday morning, appointments will open back up for all other eligible
individuals. (Please note that you will still be able to book an appointment at
that time, but the appointments will be open to more individuals and potentially
more difficult to secure.)

This allotted time that is exclusively for school employees will help to ensure
you are able to secure an appointment to receive the vaccine as soon as
possible.

To schedule a vaccine appointment at your nearest
Safeway/Albertsons/Haggen pharmacy, click

here: https://www.mhealthcheckin.com/

Once you sign up, please print and sign this attached consent and release
form to bring to your appointment, along with your ID and insurance card.
Please do NOT arrive more than 10-15 minutes before your appointment.

Please do NOT forward this link to anyone outside Everett Public Schools, or post on
social media. These slots are reserved for K-12 employees only.

We commit to keeping you updated as more information becomes available.

Please be safe and be well,

lan


mailto:Superintendent@everettsd.org
mailto:Communications@everettsd.org
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mhealthcheckin.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7C51de51cf8d7245d8848408d8e408ecc0%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637510074385451365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zJBAmeALLk7MZLRDQZWmIEYOVxHmeLlmiMaTkPLjCYY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpse1948portal.membership.winmill.net%2FPortals%2F0%2FNEW%2520Informed%2520Consent%2520for%2520Inactivated%2520Immunization%25202020%2520-%2520Washington%2520v.2.pdf%3Fver%3D2021-01-29-164603-353&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7C51de51cf8d7245d8848408d8e408ecc0%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637510074385451365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tTmvO1Arq8n%2FJ51uqgccufEBNFN5QA%2BoMhcfQsOckMc%3D&reserved=0
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
Subject: Moderna vaccination available for EPS staff - URGENT
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 5:31:14 PM
Attachments: eua-fact-sheet-recipients.pdf
image001.png
ConsentCovid19Vaccine.pdf
Importance: High
To: All EPS staff
From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: Another COVID immediate vaccination availability

Good afternoon - sorry for filling your inbox, but we have another great vaccination
opportunity that just came our way.

Our neighbors, Snohomish School District, is having a vaccination clinic for their staff
this weekend in partnership with Kusler's pharmacy and they have extra space which
they have graciously offered to our staff.

Below is a private link to sign up for a vaccine appointments available at the school
district vaccination event.

The event will be held in the Snohomish High School gymnasium. Slots are available
between 9 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. on Saturday, March 13, and from 9 a.m. to 2:45 p.m.
on Sunday, March 14.

You will need to choose your appointment time and complete all required online
registration information. Please sign up with your district email address.

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER

When arriving for your scheduled appointment, please remember to:

o Wear a mask/face covering and remain socially distanced.

e Come alone. Do not bring your spouse, children, pets or others.

e Bring your health insurance card. (Note: Although the vaccine is free and there
is no cost to you, some of the administrative costs associated with providing the
vaccine can be applied to health insurance.)

e Bring the completed paperwork (attached).

e The day of your sign up, do not arrive early (or late) for your appointment.

o Bring your district badge or a paystub

» No others outside of active district employees will be able to access the
vaccines at this March 13/14 event. This will be strictly enforced. Anyone who
shows up as a “substitute” for someone else or attempts to break the
vaccination tier protocol will be denied vaccine and will be turned away. No
exceptions will be made.

Kusler’s will be providing dose 1 of the 2-dose Moderna vaccine on March 13/14. So
you are fully aware, dose 2 will likely be administered by Kusler's on Saturday, April
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






10, at Snohomish High School (dose 2 date is vaccine supply dependent).

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

Subject: immediate vaccination options

Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:33:46 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

To: All EPS staff

From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: COVID vaccination immediate availability

Good morning staff and happy Friday.

Two quick vaccination updates this morning:

The vaccination clinic this weekend with Kusler's pharmacy in partnership with
Snohomish School District, (see email here) will be closing registration around
11am this morning.

The Everett Clinic has immediate openings at their Shoreline Clinic for today
(through 4pm) and Saturday (tomorrow) from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. Call to Book Your
Appointment: 425-339-4212.

Remember to continue and visit the staff COVID vaccination page for ongoing
updates.

Have a great weekend. Please be safe and be well,

lan Saltzman
Superintendent
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From: Superintendent
To: Communications

Subject: Current COVID vaccination options

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:39:43 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

To: All EPS staff

From: Dr. lan B. Saltzman, Superintendent

Regarding: COVID vaccination immediate availability

Good afternoon staff! | hope you have all taken the opportunity to receive your COVID
vaccination. This is your weekly update on available opportunities. There is one new
option this week:

» Everett Sea Mar is offering the vaccine to as many teachers/school district staff
as possible. They are setting aside time in the work day to vaccinate school
staff after 3:30 in an effort to accommodate schedules, and they have additional
capacity. As of right now, Everett Sea Mar will be providing vaccines for school
district staff on Tuesday afternoon and Friday morning. If you are in need of a
vaccine, please call Everett Sea Mar clinic line at 425-312-0202.

o Seattle Visiting Nurses Association has “thousands” of available vaccines for
immediate scheduling March 16-20 at their Edmonds College and Boeing
Activity Center (Everett) mass vaccination sites. Please
visit schedule.seattlevna.com to register for an appointment.

As a reminder, the following are ongoing vaccination options:

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
the COVID vaccine through their “Get Ready” collaboration with Kaiser
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
continue to follow COVID safety protocols by socially distancing, wearing a mask and
washing your hands.

Please be safe and be well,

lan Saltzman
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From: Superintendent
To: Communications

Subject: weekly vaccination update

Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 2:06:30 PM

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
vaccination. This is your weekly update on available opportunities. There is one
highlighted option this week:

o We were asked to share that local Walmart pharmacies have COVID vaccine
appointments available this weekend and next for those eligible, including
school staff. To schedule an appointment, call 1-833-886-0023. On the day of
your appointment please bring your EPS badge.

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
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